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City of Greensboro GREENSBORO

February 16, 2021

TO: Jason Geary, PE, City Engineer
FROM: John Fersner, PE, Chief Design Engineer

SUBJECT: Contract No. 2016-037A
Ballinger Road Bridge #400098 Replacement, B-5553

The Engineering Division has reviewed the documentation submitted for the Ballinger Road
Bridge #400098 Replacement project to determine compliance with the North Carolina
Department of Transportation (NCDOT) DBE Program Plan. The established contract goal for
the project was DBE 8%. Documentation as submitted indicates that Dane Construction was the
selected vendor and has met the established DBE Goal.

Dane Construction’s bid packet and Affidavits have a total contract amount of $2,298,856.62
with a commitment of DBE 8.62%. Dane Construction will utilize the following certified DBE
firms:

ID Firm Name Description of Contract Contract %
Work Amount
DBE | Garner-Murphy Construction | 12” Water Line $77,405.00 3.37%
DBE | Garner-Murphy Construction | 12” Sanitary Sewer $40,057.50 1.74%
DBE | Garner-Murphy Construction | 8” Sanitary Sewer $80,605.04 3.51%
Totals $198,067.54 8.62%

In addition to the above, please find attached a printout from the NCDOT Website indicating that
Garncr-Murphy Construction, Inc. is a certificd DBE.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know.
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